

Upper Hopton Cricket Club Committee Meeting Minutes –

Monday 6th July 7.30pm



UPPER HOPTON C.C.

PRESENT – RW, RLW, IH, CG, JS, JM, SH, DS & PS	
APOLOGIES - JC <i>Minutes of June meeting</i> <i>Proposed by Rob Wild</i> <i>Seconded by John Stanger</i>	
MATTERS ARISING	
<i>Not discussed</i>	
CORRESPONDENCE	
<i>None other than COVID19 and return to cricket updates</i>	
SENIOR CRICKET	
<i>UHCC to take part in a Mirfield T20 cup, Philip Akroyd Trophy.</i> <i>Contested between 6 clubs, Weds evening fixtures, 5 games this year,</i> <i>top four into a semi finals & final day</i>	
JUNIOR CRICKET	
<i>Likely to be having a reduced season at U11 & U18 level</i>	
LEAGUE REPORT	
<i>No league meetings</i>	
FINANCE REPORT	
MARKETING REPORT	
<i>Nothing new to report</i>	
ADMIN REPORT	
<i>Nothing to report</i>	
CLUBHOUSE REPORT	
<i>Cleaning equipment to be bought</i>	IH

GROUND REPORT	
<i>Ground should be ready when and if cricket is allowed Ground cutting team in Tingley to be contact regarding possibility of additional cuts prior to a T20 fixtures (Weds evening). Cost is £35 + VAT per cut New wheel needed for covers</i>	RW
FUNDRAISING	
<i>On hold at moment due to social distancing issues</i>	
250 CLUB DRAW	
<i>Won by Ian Heaton £250</i>	
A.O.B	
<i>Discussions around return to cricket requirements if COVID19 restrictions relaxed</i>	

NEXT MEETING – MONDAY 3rd AUGUST 7.30pm